| Wedding Bells.

At the home of Mr.and Mrs. E. F.
| Whipple, Dec. 2nd, 1903, Millie Gains-
forth and Thomas Nesbitt were mar-

ried, Rev. J. H. Armstrong, pastor of

' the Presbyterian church, perfofming

e e

| the ceremony. The beautiful Episco-
pal ring ceremony was used.

The bride was gowned in white
mousseline de soie, the bridal veil be-
ing caught with a half wreath of white
flowers. She carried bride rodes.

Miss Melinda Gainsforth, cousin of

‘! the bride, was bridesmaid. Her gown

was pink crepe de chine trimmed with
heavy cream lace. She cafried pink

| roses.

Little Myrtle Whipple, gowned in
fluffy white, was a dainty and charm-
ing ringbearer, carrying the ring on a

| white satin heart-shaped cushion.

Mr. Frank Smith very ably assisted
Mr. Nesbitt as best man,
Mrs. A. A. J. l;ar;g played the wed-

|ding march.

The rooms were prettily decorated
with roses, carnations and ropes. of
groundpine, and white ribbons were

| fastened in the center of the ceiling

from which the wedding bell of lilies

.|of the valley was Buspended, tnder

which the bridal p?n}y stood.

They were therecipients of some very
handsome presents of silver, china and
cut-glass.

Mr, and Mrs. Nesbitt left on their
{ wedding journey on the evening train.
They go to Winnepeg and thence to
Ottawa, Can., the former home of both
bride mad groom, where they expect to
be in time to eat Christinas dinner
with parents and‘friends.

They departed from Sanborn loaded
with rice, white ribbons, old shoes,
cheers and the best wishes of their
many friends,




